Musa Salaudeen

My name is Musa Salaudeen. I have a degree in History. I have a lot of expertise as a freelance writer professional academic writer. I guarantee a high-quality work that is free of plagiarism and grammatical errors. I pay close attention to details, and I exhibit to clients that I have a fantastic ability for structuring ideas and thoughts in writing. I am well-versed with popular citation formats like APA and MLA. I also have outstanding understanding of several internet libraries and search engines. I am an expert user of Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, and Adobe Acrobat. I work constructively and effectively with the assigned teams on a variety of tasks. I have produced and reviewed countless reports, letters, proposals, essay, article, PowerPoint presentations, dissertations, and other documents with success. Some of my favorite writing niches are SEO Writing, Content Writing, Freelance travel writing, technical writing, content marketing, education, food blogging, Health and well-being, parenting, Ghost writing and so on.



= +234/0

📮 +2347037375183 🏿 🛭 salaudeenoladejimusa@gmail.com 🙀 Osun State,

Nigeria.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ACADEMIC WRITER

2022 - Present

CREATIVE PYRAMID

- Searched a variety of books and websites online for information on the given topics.
- Academic publications, research papers, reviews, and guidelines that were written and given.
- All provided reports should be carefully and effectively edited, proofread, and revised.
- Created internship contracts and helped place every intern as needed.
- Created and sent edited works to the design team and publishers for formatting.
- Verified students' eligibility for special programs and kept track of the academic development of a chosen group of students.

ACADEMIC TUTOR/WRITER

2021 - 2022

LIVINGSTON RESEARCH

- Helping students with their assignments, projects, tests, papers, research, and other academic assignments.
- Ensuring rigorous adherence to deadlines.
- Teaches students online in order to improve their skills in various subjects.
- Writing and delivering academic essays, reports, reviews, and manuals.
- Correctly and effectively editing, proofreading, and fixing all provided reports.

Freelance Writer

2020 - 2021

INBOUND WRITING

- Edited, and produced content for the internet and other digital platforms.
- Provided comments on the quality of segments and trained other staff members on how to enhance segments.
- Independently worked with strict attention to detail, ensuring 100% error-free content.

Content Writer

2018 - 2019

DIGITAL SYSTEMS INC. – LAGOS, NIGERIA

- For each project, project needs and content standards were assessed in order to trim copy to fit the creative framework.
- Produced engaging, engrossing, and authentic content and programs with strong visual impact while working under deadline pressure.
- Before submitting, completed proper and flawless formatting in accordance with publishing standards.

Staff Intern 2015 – 2016

AVID READERS- Osogbo

- Maintained a current awareness of industry trends, boosting writing and marketing success.
- Wrote original, imaginative text for promotional advertising and marketing material.
- Wrote interesting and educational messages for a client's Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter accounts.

EDUCATION

OBAFEMI AWOLOWO UNIVERSITY 2015 -2019

BACHELOR OF ARTS HISTORY

OSOGBO GRAMMAR SCHOOL

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

2010-2013

LEADERSHIP

- Chief Editor History Department Weekly News as an undergraduate- 2019.
- House Captain Prefect in High School -2013/2014.
- Senior Prefect boy in primary school- 2008.

KEY SKILLS

- Editing proficiency
- Formatting abilities
- Content and article writing
- Meticulous and pay attention to every detail
- Academic writing
- Blog writing
- Research
- Organization
- Creativity

ACHIEVEMENT

- Best Orator STEM debate 2018, Osun Chapter
- Best Writer Radical Minds Word Press 2020

AWARD

Best student writer in high school -2013

CERTIFICATE

Content writing certificate Udemy